From: Trials

To: Hulse, Tina; Harlow, Jacqueline; Obermann. Grace

Cc: Trials

Subject: FW: Mylan v. Anacor, Nos. IPR2018-01358, -01359, -01360, -01361
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2018 4:28:25 PM

Please see below

Thanks
Andrew

From: Mills, Jad <jmills@wsgr.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: ashey@wc.com; amaurer@wc.com; dberl@wc.com; philip.segrest@huschblackwell.com;
eric.rakestraw@HuschBlackwell.com; Parmelee, Steve <sparmelee@wsgr.com>

Subject: Mylan v. Anacor, Nos. IPR2018-01358, -01359, -01360, -01361

Your Honors,

| represent Petitioner Mylan Pharmaceuticals Inc. in the above-referenced matters. Simultaneously
with filing its petitions, Mylan filed motions to join IPR Nos. 2018-00168, -00169, -00170, and
-00171. Patent Owner filed oppositions to these motions, and Mylan filed replies. Subsequent to
completion of this briefing, counsel for Patent Owner has confirmed to counsel for Mylan that
Patent Owner no longer opposes Mylan’s motions for joinder. Mylan wishes to inform the Board of
this non-opposition and to respectfully request that the Board grant its motions for joinder.

Counsel for Mylan and counsel for Patent Owner are available after 12:00pm Eastern on Tuesday or
Wednesday of next week if it would be helpful to the Board to have a brief status conference
regarding the joinder motions. Counsel for FlatWing is available to join a call between 12:00pm and
2:00pm Eastern on Wednesday.

Best regards,

Jad A. Mills

Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati
701 5t Ave., Suite 5100

Seattle, WA 98104

Direct: (206) 883-2554

Main: (206) 883-2500
Fax: (206) 883-2699

Email: jmills@wsgr.com

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged
material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this
email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any
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